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This month we’ll travel back to Metamora’s earliest roots. Board member and historian extraordinaire Lee has dug up the histories of then Hanover’s 
founders. He has also discovered articles from the Metamora Herald and the Bloomington Pantagraph about Samuel Parke’s daughter, Mary. Samuel 
who, you may recall, had a saw mill north of town and built – and ran for a few years – the Metamora House.  

The Jacksonville Connection. In 1836 a group of eleven men from mostly the Jacksonville area organized the Hanover Company. The name Hanover 
comes from a town in New Hampshire where several of the partners came from after migrating from Kentucky. This group viewed Hanover as an 
opportunity to invest in land speculation. It was comprised of Dr. Warner of Bloomington, Rev. William Davenport (agent), Dennis Rockwell of 
Jacksonville, William Rockwell (buried in Oakwood), William Major (his mother was a Davenport), Jacob Cassell (son Robert came to Metamora in 1838 
from Jacksonville, was a friend of Lincoln became postmaster, later studied law and became a partner with R.G. Ingersoll), John T. Jones, attorney D.P. 
Henderson, J.L. James, Joseph Taggert, and Isaac Israel. They owned around 12,000 acres in the area. Why this group focused on Hanover/Metamora is 
unclear.  

William Davenport, pictured left, was the agent for the Hanover Company. Mr. Davenport was 
born in Kentucky and moved to Woodford County in 1835. Davenport studied law and was 
admitted to the bar. He had a “fine prescence and fine oratorical powers.” However, he had strong 
religious convictions and he became a “farmer preacher” and a charter member of the Board of 
Trustees of Eureka College. Born July 1797, died June 1869, buried a Nebraska City, Nebraska. (It is 
thought that Davenport School in Eureka is named after Mr. Davenport.) 

The Past and Present of Woodford County written in 1878 talked about William Delph. In the 
1830’s, he built his home on the corner where Isch’s Store (Eli’s Coffee Shop today) stands. The 
house was later rolled next door to its current location next to the old Isch’s store. Here’s what the 
book said about Mr. Delph. “Like every other portion of this great and glorious County of ours, 
Woodford County can boast of some rather distinguished people, past and present. Of these we 
will mention William H. Delph, an old settler, who came to Illinois from Lexington, Kentucky, in 
1830, and first located at Jacksonville. He had learned the trade of engineer in Kentucky, which 
vocation he followed after coming west, and was the first engineer to run a train of cars on an 
Illinois railroad – a road that extended from Jacksonville to Meredosia on the Illinois River, and was 
known as the ‘Great Western Railroad.’ He relates how, on a certain occasion, the train over took a 
man walking on the track, whom he recognized as a deaf mute living nearby, and without stopping 

or checking up his train, he walked round on the ‘deck’ to the front of the engine, and putting out his hand, pushed the man out of the way. Mr. Delph, 
while living at Lexington, remembers very distinctly the visit of General La Fayette to that place, during his tour of the U.S. in 1825. He was made 
Postmaster at Metamora by Abraham Lincoln, as office he held until the inauguration of President Hayes.” Mr. Delph was born in 1799 and died in 
March, 1883. He is buried in Oakwood Cemetery.  

Samuel Slaymaker Parke. Samuel, aged 24, and his brother George came to Hanover in 1836 from Pennsylvania to “conquer the wilderness and 
establish civilization in the wilds of Illinois.” Their first move was to build a saw mill and lumber yard one mile north of town in a place called “Theena’s 
pasture” by J.C. Irving. In 1839 he married a school teacher from Jacksonville, Maria Kellogg whose mother was a Rockwell. They moved into a small 
cabin at the sawmill. Samuel became the postmaster in 1839 and mail was dropped off at the sawmill for a short time. He was also the first surveyor of 
Woodford County. Around 1843 he began building the Metamora House, which his family ran for several years.  
     Samuel and William Rockwell won the contract to build the Courthouse, but subbed it out to David Irving who built the Courthouse. 
     In 1840 Samuel and Maria’s first child was born and was named Mary. Around 70 years later at Old Settler’s, Mary recalled her early years at the mill 
and the Metamora House. She fondly told the story about seeing Lincoln at the Metamora House.  
     Maria’s brother, Price Kellogg moved to Metamora and is listed as a wagon maker. He’s buried in Oakwood.  
     The Parkes (you may see it spelled “Park” in some places) moved to Bloomington. Brother George became the sheriff there. He is listed as a 
defendant in one of Abraham Lincoln’s most famous cases which the Illinois Central Railroad vs McLean County and Parke where ICC was exempted 
from paying real estate taxes. 
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Mary was a featured speaker at the August 19, 1915 Old Settlers 
celebration, recalling her youth in Metamora. Her speech is scanned 
below from the Metamora Herald verbatim  

It was so interesting that we didn’t want to leave out anything, so it’s 
included in its entirety. Her command of the language is rich. Her 
memory is sharp. Her wonder at the advances from 1840 to 1915 are 
wonderful. The reader will come away with a feeling of just how great 
and significant the changes were as Illinois progressed from the “wild 
west” to automobiles and “oiled roads.” Mary was 75 years old when 
she delivered her recollection. 

The picture at the right was taken by the Bloomington Pantagraph. After 
finishing school in Metamora, Mary was sent to Bloomington to finish 
her education. The Parke family also relocated to Bloomington. 

In the Pantagraph, Mrs. Evans states that a favorite pastime of the 
young men of the vicinity was a game of baseball at night, the ball being 
composed of candle wicking soaked in turpentine. It was then set on fire 
and when burning was knocked about with sticks. 

As a small child, Mary watched the soldiers drilling before going to the 
Mexican War (1846-48). She also remembered the packing of barrels 
and crates of food and clothing to be shipped to Ireland for the relief of 
the afamine-stricken people of the emerald isle. 

 

   



  

 

 

 



 

 



 

 

  



 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 
 
 

 



1873 Plat Map  

 
1. In the lower left-hand corner is a plat owned by C. Rich. This may be the Charles Rich that stayed with the Parkes after moving to Metamora.  
 
2. Site of the mill? In the middle of the page, slightly below and to the left of “8” is a residence on Partridge Creek where the creek turns from east-west 
to north. We know the steam saw mill needed water power and the Parkes lived in a cabin at the mill which was about a mile or so north of town. In her 
1915 Old Settlers address, Mary commented that the home had recently been torn down. It appears there was an old road leading to the residence that 
no longer exists. 
 
3. Mary talks about Mother Wilkerson who had remedies for the sick. There are five plats designated “Wilkerson” in the immediate vicinity. 
 

 

1912 Plat Map (left) 

J.C. Irving, son of Courthouse contractor David Irving, wrote 
about the Courthouse in the August 26, 1921 Herald that 
“Samuel S. Parke was operating a steam saw mill one mile north 
of the village in what is now known as the Theena pasture and 
the lumber of the building was sawed there.”  

This 1912 plat map shows Theena’s property would have been 
where the saw mill was located, approximately where Partridge 
Creek turns north.  

Mary also commented that the house had recently been torn 
down. This 1912 plat doesn’t show a house at the location. 

 



Redbird Girls Basketball Team Helps at the Stevenson House.  The 2020-21 Metamora High School girls basketball showed they have more 
talent than just on the basketball court! As a community project, in October the ladies volunteered to help do some cleaning and maintenance of the 
grounds at the Stevenson House, home of the Metamora Association for Historic Preservation. The ladies did an amazing job! They had a lot of fun and 
polished off a large number of donuts! If the team is as good at BB as cleaning, look out Mid Illini!! Good luck ladies. Thanks so much, girls… super job!! 

 
  

 
 

  

  
  



  
 

Beat ‘em, BIRDS!! 
Contact Us 
Questions, ideas - Love to hear from you 

Laure Adams, President, 369-2353 or jrfarmer@mtco.com; Dave Pohlman, Vice President 369-3290; 

pohlman46@yahoo.com 367-4426; Jim Efaw, Secretary,  367-6099 or jimefaw-mahp@eggroll.com; Jack Weddle, 

Treasurer, 645-0963, jweddle@mtco.com; Board members: Lee Summer, 367-4059, 635-0259, lsummer@mtco.com 

Mary Curry, 367-2185, curry@mtco.com; Rick Lotz, 648-2010, lots@mtco.com 
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